310 College Drive

Orange Park, Florida 32065
(904) 272-4808

Fax (904) 272-4957

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
CGC027983

construction

____company]

June 28, 2023

City of Green Cove Springs
Attn: Greg Bauer

321 Walnut St

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Re: Emergency Outfall Structure Repair Clay Street
We hereby propose to furnish all labor, equipment and material to repair the failed outfall structure

located on Clay Street as described by Greg Bauer on 6/27/2023.

Base Bid
Repair Outfall Structure
For the Sum of: $62,525.00

Inclusions: Site supervision, Temporary Fencing, CMP Pipe, Bands, 57 Stone, Pumps, Mud
Hog, Trench Box, Fabric, Concrete and Compaction Testing.

Exclusions: Engineered drawings, permit cost, bonds, surveys, sod, seed or any work not
specifically listed above.

Acceptance Date

Thomas May Construction may withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 30 days.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Scott Chandler

Scott Chandler
Project Manager, TMC



